

AYMAN KAMAL ELHADI MOHAMED

Contact

Address:

El Huda - East Nile – Khartoum-Sudan

Phone:

+249912312147

+249912164171

Email:

Ayman-naooma@hotmail.com

LinkedIn: Ayman Elhadi

Date of Birth: 29-April-1989.

Skype ID: Wd.Elhadi29

Nationality: Sudanese.

Driving License: Available.

Skill Highlights

- Project management
- Strong decision maker
- Complex problem solver
- Creative design
- Innovative
- Service-focused
- AutoCAD, Microsoft Office & VISIO.
- Fiber Characterization.
- Deal with Fiber Tools.
- Data collection and analysis.
- Ability to work under pressure.
- Communication and negotiations Skills.

Languages

English



Arabic



Projects

- Fiber Expansion (FTTA) (FTTB) for Zain Sudan.
- Arab Open University (Network Installation Project).

Summary

Versatile Telecommunication Engineer experienced with OSP, Specialize in Fiber Optic Networks. Extensive knowledge of evaluating and analyzing technical information's, quick learner and ability to perform tasks within deadlines. Self-driven, ability to take the initiative and flexibility, Strong background in project management and customer relations.

Experience

. OSP Supervisor - 04/2015 - present

NUBA Telecom (METCO-Sudan).

- OSP Planning & Design (BOQ & Drawing)
- OSP Implementation and OSP Access networks Optimization plans.
- OSP field operation and maintenance (Splice, OTDR test, fiber optic video probe & analysis).
- Prepare and do as built & documentation
- Develop project concepts and maintain optimal workflow.
- Follow up open ticket to ensure successful closer as per SLA.
- Preparing drawings, detail plans and submitting change request.
- Ensure designed and proposed plan are in line with engineering specifications.
- Inside Plant planning, design, implementation and acceptance.
- Dealing with Huawei Systems (SDM, WFM, ISC & Supplier collaboration system).

. Admin-Sep 2012 – Oct 2013

Alsoyti Al Rashidi Int. Group.

- Follow up.
- Collecting and analysis daily reports from sudan branches to be send to HQ (KSA).
- Responsible from Employees Issues.

Education

November 2006 B.Sc. Telecommunication Engineering Systems.

August 2011 University of Science & Technology.

Certificates & Affiliations

- Member of the Sudanese Engineers Association. 2011 - Current
- Certificate in Geographic Information System (GIS). Feb 2014
- Certificate in Fiber optic Cabling. Sep 2014
- Certificate in CCNA (UOK). 2015

COURSES

- Microwave training by NEC Team at NUBA Telecom.
- Training in National Information Center (NIC).
- Training in GSM field, Installations (PCT Company)